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MINNESOTA YOUTH SUPPORT SERVICES COMPETITIVE GRANT
Request for Proposals - SFY 2026-2027
Questions & Answers
Updated 3.19.25
Can Youth At Work grantees also apply for this opportunity?

Answer: Yes, as long as they meet the Applicant Eligibility requirements, listed on page 6 of the Youth Support Services RFP.
If awarded, funding would be distributed following a reimbursement process. Is there a specific MN DEED reimbursement form we will use?

Answer: Yes, there is a specific Reimbursement Payment Request form that will be provided to each grantee with their contract.
Is there a preferred target or range for cost per participant?

Answer: No
Can you share the specific Workforce One data fields, format, and outcomes?

Answer: A general description of the fields collected by Workforce One can be found in the sample quarterly summary, see Appendix B of the RFP. DEED cannot show the format because it requires an account. If selected for funding, training on Workforce One will be provided.
Where can I find a list of the current programs that have received this grant?

Answer: Refer to the most recent Youth Support Progress Report: 
https://mn.gov/deed/programs-services/office-youth-development/special/youth-support/ 

If our organization is awarded Youth at Work funding, would the Youth at Work participants we are serving be eligible for dual enrollment in Youth Support Services grant?

Answer: As long as the individual meets the eligibility requirements for each grant, they can be enrolled as a participant in both Youth at Work and Youth Support Services.
Can applications address more than one career pathway?

Answer: Yes. A proposal can also focus on just one career pathway.
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